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Affairs Division of Administrative Services 

P.O. Box 5800                                                                       
Fort Richardson, Alaska 99505 

 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: April 12, 2017 
 

 
 

RFQ Questions and Responses: 
 

1. This information is being provided to questions asked and responses by Alaska Military Youth Academy personal. 
 

A. Question: Do you have any past history or bid tab showing who was awarded, when at what price? 
 

Response: Prior bid winner was Rayville TNT Sports, awarded March 2015. Descriptions and prices; Sweatshirt, 
Size Sm – XL, $8.19, Sizes 2XL – 3XL, $10.47, Size 4XL, $10.67. Shorts, Lycra Spandex Sizes XS – XL, $17.55, Sizes 
2XL – 3XL, $19.55.  

 
B. Question: Your item #’s 8-13 is asking for Unisex Spandex. Teamwork’s style # 4246 is a Women’s (not Unisex) 

compression short with a 2”-3” inseam, and the Teamwork’s style# 4240 is also a Women’s compression short 
with either a 5”-6” inseam or an 8”-9” inseam. 

 
Response: Unisex shorts with 5” to 6” inseam. Due to the unknown sizes of future students giving an accrete 
amount is difficult so we are using these as a standard number per lot for evaluation purposed only. 

 
C. Question: I assume you want spandex shorts?  What color? Please clarify.  

Response: Shorts, Black in color. 

D. Question: Will these be ordered all at one time or on an as needed basis. 
 

Response: On an as needed basis. 
 

E. Question: Is the bid an all or none?  

Response: Method of Award will be as One Lot. 

F. Question: Are these garments to be decorated?  I don’t see a logo attached nor do I find any mention of 
embroidery or silk screening. 
 
Response: No decoration or logos. 

 

G. Question: On the first page of the Price Schedule, it states that orders will be placed in various quantities, etc., 
and that approximately 2 orders would be placed per calendar year.  I’m wondering if that means that each item 
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will be ordered in the quantities shown twice per year, or if the two orders will be some of the goods with both 
orders totaling the quantity shown. Does that make sense? a. For instance, can we expect that Item 1 will 
be ordered twice per year which would be a total of 1,000 Size Small Sweatshirts ordering Qty 500 twice per year? 
b.    - OR – Are we to expect that an order could be placed for 300 Size Small Sweatshirts with a second order for 
200 Size Small Sweatshirts being placed at some other time during the same calendar year? 

 
Response: Orders will be placed on selected items on an as needed basis, and approximately twice a year. 
Estimated quantities to be ordered shown on the Price Schedule within the RFQ. 

 
H. Question: Since the pricing is to include shipping to Anchorage, it would be important to know approximately 

how much freight would be moving at one time in order to include that cost inside the Unit Price. Similarly, if the 
goods are to be decorated we would need to know the desired method of decoration, # of colors, and 
approximately the quantity to be decorated for each order. Certainly we don’t need exact quantities to 
determine decoration or freight charges, but an educated guess of the decoration and freight needs is important 
in order to provide the lowest possible quote. 

 
“Can you give me more information on leggings?  Are these for cold weather gear or rather for 
playing sports?” “please ask if these are shorts or leggings?  I only ask as the Teamwork’s Style 4240 are shorts.” 

 
Response: We are requesting bids for spandex shorts. These shorts will be worn under clothing. All clothing items 
are to be logo free, without decorations. Spandex shorts are to be black in color, sweatshirts are to be grey in color. 
Estimated quantities to be ordered are shown on the Price Schedule within the RFQ. 

 
I. Question: Concerning the lines 8 thru 13 you request team works style 4240 and 4546 you call them out as spandex 

unisex however on the vendor’s website those are classified as women’s product. The part number 4240 
does not meet the sizes you ask for and 4546 does but is a rather shorter version. There is another option 
which is part number 4558 and is more of a unisex spandex. It also comes in the sizes requested. My question 
is which style are you looking for, are they truly unisex or do you want them to be gender specific. 

 
Response: Unisex with a 5” to 6” inseam, and will be ordered on an as needed basis. 

 

2. Mandatory Return Amendment: This amendment is a mandatory return amendment and does need to be 
signed and returned with your quote for your quote to be considered responsive. 

 
3. Questions: Contact DMVA/DAS Procurement with questions concerning this amendment. Contact 

information is shown below. 
 

 
 

  

NAME OF COMPANY Thomas Johnson 
Procurement Specialist I 
PHONE: (907) 428-7223 

SIGNATURE FAX: (907) 428-7229 
EMAIL: MVADASProcurement@alaska.gov 

 
 

DATE 
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